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TO:  Antoine Bryant, Director 
  Planning & Development Department 
 
FROM:  David Whitaker, Director 
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE:  March 11, 2024  
 
RE:  2024-2025 Budget Analysis  
 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding your agency’s budget for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your scheduled hearing 
on Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.  We would then appreciate a written response to the 
issues/questions at your earliest convenience subsequent to your budget hearing.  Please forward a copy of 
your responses to the Council members, the City Clerk’s Office, and the Legislative Policy Division. 
 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding our budget analysis. 
 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
DW:dh:ss 
 
Attachments: 
Issues and Questions 
Planning & Development Budget pages 
 
cc: Councilmembers 
 Auditor General’s Office 
 Jay Rising, Chief Financial Officer 
 Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy CFO 

Steve Watson, Budget Director 
Eunice Williams, Agency CFO  
Anita Hoskins, Budget Analyst 

 Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 
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Planning & Development Department (43) 
 

FY 2024-2025 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 
 
The City of Detroit’s Planning and Development Department (PDD) aims to build a city secure in its future, 
grounded in its roots and hopeful in its present state. The vision of PDD’s mission is a healthy and beautiful 
Detroit, built on inclusionary growth, economic opportunity, and an atmosphere of trust.  
 

Planning & Development Department Budget Summary 
  

For FY 2024, the Mayor has recommended an overall decrease for PDD, decreasing the department by 
($1,504,258) (-22.25%), decreasing PDD from an overall budget of $6,761,452  to $5,257,194 in FY 2025. 
 
The overall decrease in PDD in FY 2025, is due primarily to the elimination in 4533‐City of Detroit 
Capital Projects funding in PDD of $1,350,000 and a reduction of ($154,258) in 29430‐PDD 
Administration. 
 
29430‐PDD Administration, decreases from $5,411,452 to $5,257,194, a decrease of ($154,258) (-2.85%) 
 
Issues and Questions  
 

 
 
(Page B43-5) As illustrated in the chart above, HRD as of February 9, 2024, the department has 33 of its 
39 General Fund positions filled (six vacancies), and the Mayor has recommended no General Fund position 
changes to the department in the 2025 FY.1 
 

1. The department currently has six vacancies. What are the department’s plans to fill the six 
vacancies? Please explain the difficulties in filling vacant positions. 
 

2. The department received a $1,350,000 Capital Funding allocation in the current FY 24.  How were 
these funds spent and what is the current status of this allocation? 
 

3. The Mayor has recommended an appropriation reduction of ($154,258) in 29430‐PDD 
Administration in PDD’s FY 25.  What is the rationale for this reduction and what is the projected 
impact?  
 

4. Please briefly detail the department's new expense initiatives, new capital funding requests, 
operational reform and savings proposals, and new revenue initiatives/proposals to be 
implemented in FY 2024.  

 
5. Please provide an update of the rezoning and Master Plan update initiatives. 

 
1 The department also has 1 ARPA position, and the one non-general fund position, but zero budgeted in each respective classification in 
both FY’s 24 & 25. 
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